

# FW: FPC

---

**From:** "Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, bofoa (cab)e41">  
**To:** "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 19 Sep 2017 15:14:56 -0400  
**Attachments:** Small Biz\_Cabinet Presentation\_Abridged v7 2017-09-19.pptx (173.36 kB); Small Biz\_Decision Deck v19.pptx (359.93 kB); FPC Agenda -September 20, 2017.docx (21.31 kB)

---

Hi Pina

Please distribute the following materials for FPC tomorrow. Material for the first and second item will be walked in. Copies of material will be available with the exception of the Small Business Decision Deck is for background only.

Many thanks

Bofoa Kwamena  
Special Advisor  
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet  
Cabinet Office  
416-325-4400  
[Bofoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca](mailto:Bofoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS)  
**Sent:** September 19, 2017 1:31 PM  
**To:** Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB); McLean, David (MOF)  
**Cc:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: FPC

Apologies for the delay – here are the materials for the MRSB small business strategy.

-Melinda

---

**From:** Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)  
**Sent:** September 19, 2017 1:21 PM  
**To:** Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS); McLean, David (MOF)  
**Cc:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
**Subject:** FPC

Good afternoon,

Please find the timing for tomorrow's FPC meeting. The meeting will take place in room 6501 here at Whitney.

Melinda- your ministry should wait in the ante room since we will begin the meeting with a MOF item. For the last item on the agenda, we would like a small room. Can you please limit attendance for this item to only DM, COS (Small Business and MEDG).

| ITEM AND MINISTRY | ESTIMATED TIME      |
|-------------------|---------------------|
| MOF – FES Update  | 10:00 am – 10:15 am |

|                                          |                     |
|------------------------------------------|---------------------|
| Small Business Strategy (Small Business) | 10:15 am – 11:00 am |
| Small Business Strategy (MOF)            | 11:00 am – 11:30 am |

Hoping to receive material for the Small Business strategy item soon.

Many thanks  
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena  
Special Advisor  
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet  
Cabinet Office  
416-325-4400  
[Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca](mailto:Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca)